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Diamond Williams

From: Dana Rudolf [PRudolf@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelii; Martin Friedman; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com,
pcflynn@uiwater.com; JOWiliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att.net;
dswain@milianswain.com; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 110153-SU; UHtilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater

Rate in Lee County, Florida

Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (waiver of 5 month deadline).Itr. pdf

a)

b)

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331
c¢marcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 110153-SU
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee
County, Florida

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge
1 pages

Waiver of the Commission’s requirement to process within five (5) months of filing date.
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Law Ormices
Rose, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rshattomeys.com
Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office C M
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 110153-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an Increase in

Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida
Qur File No. 30057.197

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s waiver through December 6, 2011, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, to process the
above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

For The Firm
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cc:  Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acct and Affairs (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail}
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (via e-mail})
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